
 

NEW HAMPTON HIGH SCHOOL 

Activities Department  

                  710 West Main Street 

       New Hampton, Iowa 50659 

 

____________________________________________________________ 

 

 

TO:  Jay Jurrens, Superintendent 

 

FROM: Kelly O’Donnell, Activities Director 

 

RE:  Personnel Recommendations 

 

DATE:  July 25, 2012 

 

 

The following individuals have requested to be volunteer coaches within our district for the 

2012-2013 School Year: 

 

 NAME    SPORT  STATUS  

 Brandon Lenehan  Football  New 

Wes Cleveland  Wrestling  Renewal 

Tom Fye   Wrestling  Renewal 

 Ron Underwood  Trapshooting  Renewal 

 Lynn Schwickerath  Trapshooting  Renewal 

 Bob Holschlag   Trapshooting  Renewal 

 Chuck Stanton   Trapshooting  Renewal 

 Cubby Schmidt  Trapshooting  Renewal 

 Eric Schmidt   Trapshooting  Renewal 

 Patty Phillips   Trapshooting  Renewal  

 Brenda Holschlag  Trapshooting  Renewal  

 Jeff Eichenberger  Football/Basketball Renewal 

     Softball 

 

All of the above listed individuals meet all certification and  

endorsement requirements. 

 

 

 

 

 


